




From: Graeme Means
To: Abiel X. Carrillo
Cc: Mazur, Lynn; Dean Cowdrey
Subject: RE: Loids Collision Site Plan for Building Permit
Date: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 6:48:39 AM
Attachments: Drainage Report.pdf

HPSCANNER7551.pdf

Abiel,
 
Sorry for not getting back to you sooner.  We have reviewed the downstream drainage files and verified site conditions.  As per the attached report, there is a double “A” inlet
and a double “C” inlet at the intersection of San Diego and San Mateo.  They connect to a 42” pipe that discharges to the channel.  As shown by the report, this infrastructure
was sized and designed to accept developed runoff from Lots 32-29, which includes our two lots (30 and 29).  The two lots in the subject report (32 and 31) drain internally to
the 42” outfall, and the two double inlets pick up the street flows and discharge from Lots 30 and 29).
 
We hope this addresses your question.  Please let us know if there is any additional information we can provide.
 
Thank you,
 
Graeme
 
 

 
We invite you to learn about our subsurface utility department
 
 

From: Abiel X. Carrillo [mailto:acarrillo@cabq.gov] 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2016 3:24 PM
To: Graeme Means <GMeans@highmesacg.com>
Cc: Mazur, Lynn <lmazur@amafca.org>
Subject: Loids Collision Site Plan for Building Permit
 
Graeme,
 
In reviewing the submittal for the above-referenced project, I just have one comment/question that will need to be resolved before being able to approve the Site Plan at
DRB:
 
San Diego has been improved upstream and downstream of your site with inlets that tie directly into the North La Cueva hard channel. I would need to understand if any inlets
need to be planned along the frontage of your site (B18D010). In the best case scenario, the inlets to the west have enough capacity (or capacity can be added) to accept the
additional discharge (B18D012). I looked through the drainage report for the site to the west and it looks like that may be the case. However, if there is not capacity available
(or not feasible to add capacity), then a direct connection to the channel might have to be planned and coordinated with AMAFCA.
 
Again, I think there is some capacity available, but I have not reviewed that file in depth to know for sure. I would need some preliminary evidence to be included in the
submittal (you can just submit a DRB Supplement) prior to accepting the Infrastructure List. See below from our GIS for your reference/research:
 

mailto:GMeans@highmesacg.com
mailto:acarrillo@cabq.gov
mailto:lmazur@amafca.org
mailto:dean@jonandersonarchitect.com
http://highmesacg.com/brochure/
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Any question just let me know.
 

Abiel Carrillo, PE, CFM
Principal Engineer - Hydrology
Planning Department
Development Review Services Division
City of Albuquerque
505-924-3986
acarrillo@cabq.gov

600 2nd Street NW
Albuquerque, NM 87102
 

mailto:acarrillo@cabq.gov
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